



# JASON VEGA

## GRAPHIC ARTIST WEB DESIGNER

### ABOUT ME

**Graphic Artist & Web Designer  
brimming with creativity &  
potential.**

I am an Artist/Designer who enjoys being creative and thinking outside the box. I have been described as hard-working, dedicated, intelligent, having good customer service skills and talented. I aspire to make an impact with my designs, and become well known within the industry.

I have over 5 years of experience as a Graphic Artist/Designer in both Print and Web.

### SKILLSET

EXCELLENT VERBAL  
& VISUAL COMMUNICATION

STRONG LEADERSHIP  
& TEAM PARTICIPATION SKILLS

PROFICIENT WRITING SKILLS

STRONG PROBLEM-SOLVING  
SKILLS

SCULPTING SKILLS

DRAWING & PAINTING ABILITY



[www.pencilingdesigns.com](http://www.pencilingdesigns.com)

[jason@pencilingdesigns.com](mailto:jason@pencilingdesigns.com)

407.446.3744

### CAREER

6/2014 – Current

#### PRODUCTION REVISION ARTIST

New York, NY

FREEZE CMI

Review/correct artwork for licensing compliance of over 150 nationally recognized licenses of characters from cartoons and movies, rock & pop bands, athletes.

Finalize files daily for release to domestic & international factories.

Review factory samples for quality control of branding, including colors, sizing, and hand feel; Make comments and coordinate changes between salespeople and factory production staff.

Design presentation materials for meetings and new sales pitches, such as line sheets, CADs, PowerPoint slides & booklets.

2002 – Current

#### FREELANCE GRAPHIC ARTIST / ILLUSTRATOR

Jersey City, NJ

PencilingDesigns.com

Design logos, business cards, posters, web pages, murals, characters, etc. per client's agreed upon concept.

10/2009 – 12/2013

#### GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Hoboken, NJ

The Office Print.Copy.Design.

Layout and Produce all graphics for posters, postcards, & business cards.

Design Logos and Corporate Branding. Typeset flyers, brochures and menus.

3/2003 – 9/2009

#### LEAD AIRBRUSH & HENNA TATTOO ARTIST

Orlando, FL

Lomac Inc.

Working in theme parks tattooing and facepainting guests, opening and closing of stand, training employees in henna & airbrush techniques, operation of register, customer service

### EDUCATION

7/2005 – 9/2007

#### INTERNAT'L ACADEMY OF DESIGN AND TECHNOLOGY

Orlando FL

Multimedia Design

8/1999 – 5/2003

#### VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Orlando, FL

General Education, Biology, Government, Trigonometry, English

1/2000 – 12/2001

#### UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA

Gainesville, FL

Graphic Design

### SOFTWARE PROFICIENCY

Windows and Mac OS



Adobe Dreamweaver



HTML5



Adobe Flash



CSS3



FinalCut Pro



Adobe Photoshop



ProTools



Adobe Illustrator



Microsoft Office



Adobe InDesign



Fusion Pro

